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TO:	All Interested Parties
FROM:		Regina Jang, Staff Attorney
RE:	WGQ Contracts Subcommittee
Earlier this year, the Clean Hydrogen Buyers Alliance submitted a request for standards development to NAESB proposing to develop an ammonia addendum to the NAESB Base Contract for the Sale and Purchase of Hydrogen (Hydrogen Base Contract). As set forth in the proposed request, the ammonia addendum is expected to establish a standardized framework that captures the value of both low carbon ammonia and hydrogen within a single contract, support buyers in reducing the overall carbon footprint, and help ensure that North America remains competitive in the production and trade of low carbon ammonia and fertilizer products in the international market.  Additionally, the proposed addendum would enable the transfer of carbon intensity attributes from low carbon hydrogen between ammonia producers and buyers and facilitate the trade of instruments equivalent to Energy Attribute Certificates (EACs) used under the NAESB Hydrogen Base Contract. The WGQ Contracts Subcommittee is coordinating to hold the kickoff meeting in March to begin development the addendum.
Additionally, the WGQ has a provisional activity for 2026 to develop electronic datasets and other technical implementation details for use on Distributed Ledger Technology to facilitate industry use of the NAESB Hydrogen Base Contract.  The NAESB Hydrogen Base Contract became available for industry use in November 2025 following the completion of a multi-year effort.  The standardized contract is designed to promote clarity and efficiencies during the contracting process by establishing a base framework for counterparty negotiations through standardized terms and conditions.  These include provisions addressing the unique environmental attributes of hydrogen transactions, including optionality for bundled and unbundled transactions with energy attribute certificates that can be used to facilitate book and claim or trace and claim programs similar to those used in the renewable energy certificate market as well as those related to the identification of carbon intensity values, with the protocols selected to calculate these values supporting transactions that do not fit within traditional hydrogen “color wheel” categories.
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